From: Cavanagh, Ruth

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 2:17 PM

To: SRV adminassist; SRV fiscalofficer; Porter, Mark; SRV Mayor; Cavanagh, Ruth; Griswold, Ruth; Troyer,
Christy

Subject: Building Cmte mtg 5/8/25

The Building Cmte met on Thursday, May 8, 8am, in the Building office. Attending were Dave Hocevar,
Ruth Griswold, Christy Troyer, Mark Porter, Bill Koons, Ruth Cavanagh.
The proposed tax budget was reviewed, line by line and input by all present.
Contract of Dan D'Agostino was discussed. Committee would like review from Solicitor before going
forward.
Discussion about Sean Davis and Fire prevention duties. Are occupancy permits still being tracked every
year? Would prefer Davis to come update Council on his duties, etc. He is an instructor at Lakeland, ACC.
More discussion about parking issues ay the Ortho Sport, Hawaiian Guy location. Parking variance was
given recently for increased spaces. Cannot be done in gravel, needs to be hard surfaced.

Ruth G discussed the changeover from City Force to Iworg, still not complete. Iworg will train online.

Free range chickens were discussed. Fine as long as no closer to lot lines than 50 ft....Arooster is
permitted.

Allwelcomed Ruth G. back, after several months. Further, thanking Christy for a job well-done, with zero
complaints and multiple compliments.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Cavanagh, Chair
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